Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928

Marston Meysey

THIS village is situated 3 miles from Cricklade, which is the nearest railway station, and is in the Chippenham Division
of Wilts, Cricklade & Wootton Bassett Union. Cirencester County Court District, Cricklade Petty Sessional Division,
and Diocese of Gloucester. The register of the Church of St. James dates from 1742. The living, a vicarage, with
parsonage house and net annual income of £65, is in the gift of the Rector of Meysey Hampton. The Ecclesiastical
Commissioners (who are Lords of the Manor) Major Hamilton Stubber, and Mr. J. Rickards are the principal
landowners. Letters through Cricklade. Letter box is cleared at 8 a.m. and 4.50 p.m. weekdays, and 5 p.m. Sundays.
The nearest Money Order Office is at Kempsford, and the nearest Telegraph Office Down Ampney. Postal Orders are
issued and paid here. Area, 1,334 acres; rateable value £1,557; population in 1921, 222.

VICAR - Rev. R. Walker.
POSTMASTER — W. J. Watts.

CARRIERS - from Kempsford pass through to Cirencester on Mondays and Fridays.

Gentry/Private Residents/Traders

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Akers E. H. Farmers
Akers J.E. Farmers
Bell C. The Lodge
Cox W. H. Publican Spotted Cow Inn
Day W. Publican Three Magpies Inn
Eldridge J. Farmer
Harding G. Gardener to Major H. Stubber Marston Hall
Hill C. Farm Bailiff
Hooper J. Carrier Lushhill
Mitchell E. Mrs. The Villa
Lanfear T. Farmer Cox's Farm
Rickards J. Churchwarden Furzey Hill
Sadler Miss District Nurse Council Cottages
Smith E. Baker
Sparrow D. Chestnut Cottage
Sparrow A. Marsh Hill Farm
Stubber H. Major Marston Hill
Trinder H. Shopkeeper & Coach Smith
Van Baerle W. The Street

Upholsterer, Coach Trimmer

Watts W. & Sub Postmaster
Watts Mrs. Sub Postmistress
Young R. The Laurels
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